

PROFILE

Dedicated teacher with 3 years of experience. Committed to acting not only as a teacher but as a mentor to my students. Particularly adept at the creation of a stimulating learning environment for students to study in. Possess a genuine enthusiasm and passion for teaching math.

CONTACT

Phone No:

7277977601

Whatsapp/Telegram:

7277977601

Email Id:

supamghosh@gmail.com

Address:

Colony no. 2, Katihar, Bihar

Pin Code - 854105

SUPAM GHOSH

EXPERIENCE

2020

Currently working as a Home Tutor.

2015-2018

Around 3 years experience in **Maths Zone** (Coaching institution).

2016-2018

Worked as a part-time maths teacher at Children's Happy Home. Created and implemented maths lesson plans for students in the 5th to 10th grade. Incorporated engaging and fun activities into lessons to reinforce hands on learning and lively student participation. Set clear guidelines and high expectations for students to do their best and to succeed.

SUBJECTS CAN TEACH

Mathematics – till 10th grade & Science – till 8th grade.

EDUCATION

2018-2020

B.ED

From The West Bengal University of Teachers' Training, Education Planning & Administration (WBUTTEPA) with **79.05%** Marks.

2014-2016

M.sc in Mathematics

From Bhupendra Narayan Mandal University with **63.5** % Marks.

2010-2013

B.sc in Mathematics

From Bhupendra Narayan Mandal University with **57.87%** marks.

2008-2010

Higher Secondary

From West Bengal Council of Higher Secondary Education with **67.8** % marks.

2008

Secondary

From West Bengal Board of Secondary Education with **65.50%** marks.

EXTRA ACTIVITIES

- Represented our District as a Football player consecutively for 3 years.
- 1 year Diploma in Yoga.
- 2 years Diploma in Tabla.
- NCC and NSS